

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name : Gilang Pratama Hafidz
Address : Timor Street No.6, Cimone Mas Permai
Karawaci.Tangerang.15114
Mobile : (+62) 852 1827 1970
Email : gilang.pratama@ymail.com
Place & date of birth : Padang, 10 January 1989
Sex : Men



PROFILE HIGHLIGHT

I have two bachelor degrees in Management Business and Information System, and Master Degree majoring Marketing. My experience includes working in multinational company in charge with Database Management, Marketing Development, Government Tender, and Multinational Trade Show /Exhibition. I have Expertise, Innovation, Dedication, and Loyalty.

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

2012 – Now **Senior Project Coordinator**
REED Exhibitions
Panorama Building 5th Floor
Tomang Raya No.63, Jakarta 11440

2011 – 2012 **Marketing**
PT. Imperial Karya Mandiri
Kalasan Raya Blok C.15, Karawaci. Tangerang.

EDUCATION

1994 – 2000 Elementary School AKABRI 02, Jakarta.

2000 – 2003 Junior High School Adabiah, Padang. (IPA)

2003 – 2006 High School Islamic Center, Tangerang. (IPA)

2006 – 2012 **S1 Management**, Bina Nusantara University.
Jakarta. (Faculty of Business Management)
S1 Sistem Informasi, Bina Nusantara University.
Jakarta (Faculty of Information System)

2014 – 2015 **S2 Magister Management** – Esa Unggul
University, Jakarta (Major in Marketing).

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Office Microsoft Office 2010
Programming Visual Basic, OOAD/UML.
Design Photoshop, Dreamweaver.
Finance & Analysis MYOB, SPSS, Lisrel, PLS, AMOS
Business Application SAP, Prism.